Murugan - Purchase

From: Veera <veera@bhansaliabs.com>

Sent: Thursday,July, 4,2024 03:23 PM

To: Murugan - Purchase; Purchase; Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

Cc: jayesh@bhansaliabs.com; mksharma@bhansaliabs.com
Subject: Reg: Current Price of our IM-14GM Colours and MIF-45 Natural.

Dear Mr. Murugan.
Good Afternoon.

Thank you for your Continues Support. This is with reference to the today discussion, please note
our price for the following colours:

ABSTRON ABS & SANTRON SAN ReSInS

i e S N W , oty [Adie
5 e  DATE OF QUOTE: 04/07/2024] Foat M0
IGR-A'DE ICOLOU'R { BAS!C PRICE EX WORKS!

: RS 2 00, 000/ Per MT.| f"?(f
IM-14GM COLOURS (Freight Inclusive in the Basic)
e ' ! < /td>
T . ~ RS.2,05,000/- Per MT.| /£
1M '] 4GM. Gen RANIN ORANGE (RED (Freight Inclusive in the B asic)

'_ ! RS.1,95,000/- Per MT /9’0 —
Melaem IFE WHITE (Fre ight Inclusive in the Basic)

- | RS.1,95,000/- Per M., [blp —
MM Bl BLEVGK. (Freight Inclusive in the Basic)

s : : RS.1,80,000/- Per MT. -
M_IZF_—.:45_ Gee NATURAL' : (Freight Inclusive in the Basic) /5}5
IGST & TCS I@ 18% & 0.1% will be extra (ad-valorem)
lFreigh’r Charges lFREIGHT INCLUSIVE IN THE BASIC.

Loading and Unloading |Loading charges to our account and the unloading
charges chorges to your occoun'r g
iPoymen’r Terms }30 dcys from the date of Invoice PDC. ?
|Lead Time for Delivery |15 days from the date of receipt of PO ‘
| MOQ [15MTs and above.

\Validity of this quote  |One Day from the date of quotation.

Please release your PO most urgently.
Thanks & Regards,

G. Veera
Asst. Manager — Marketing Business Development (South)
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Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited
Registered Office: 301 & 302, 3" Floor,
Peninsula Heights, C. D. Barfiwala Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 058




